



# CITY OF MENDOTA

*"Cantaloupe Center Of The World"*

Agenda  
Public Safety Sub-Committee Meeting  
City Council Chambers  
643 Quince Street  
March 2, 2020  
12:00 PM

---

- I. Introductions
- II. Approval of Minutes
  1. Approval of Minutes of the October 7, 2019 Regular Public Safety Sub-Committee Meeting.
- III. Business
  1. Chairperson Martinez
  2. Vice-Chairperson Rosales
    - a) Reckless Driving at Mendota Pool Park
  3. Committee Member Amador
    - a) Update on Itinerant Food Vendors
    - b) Update on Animal Control
  4. Code Enforcement
    - a) Monthly update
  5. Police Department
    - a) Monthly update
  6. Other Business
- IV. Adjournment

## CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I, Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby declare that the foregoing agenda for the Mendota Public Safety Sub-Committee meeting of Monday, March 2, 2020, was posted on the bulletin board at City Hall, 643 Quince Street on Friday, February 28, 2020 at 10:35 a.m.

  
\_\_\_\_\_  
Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk



MINUTES  
MENDOTA PUBLIC SAFETY SUB-COMMITTEE  
MEETING  
October 7, 2019  
12:00 NOON  
Mendota City Hall

---

**I. CALL TO ORDER**

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Silva at 12:05 p.m.

Members Present: Chairperson Robert Silva, Vice-Chairperson Rolando Castro, and Committee Member Joseph Amador.

Staff Present: Cristian Gonzalez, City Manager; Gregg Andreotti, Chief of Police; Kevin Smith, Police Lieutenant; Jennifer Lekumberry, Administrative Services Director; Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk; Ramiro Rodriguez, Police Sergeant; and Sendy Ayala, Reserve Police Officer.

Others Present: Roger Raines, CALFire; Nicolas Esquivel, Caltrans; and two representatives of the Kerman Police Department.

**ADOPTION OF MINUTES**

The minutes for the meeting of March 4, 2019 were approved based on a motion made, seconded and approval.

**II. PRESENTATION**

1. Active Shooter Response Informational Training

Chairperson Silva introduced the item and Chief Andreotti introduced Sergeant Rodriguez and Officer Ayala.

Officer Ayala gave a presentation on how to respond to an active shooter situation at City Hall.

**III. BUSINESS**

1. Chairperson Silva

Chairperson Silva introduced the item and requested additional policing around the Gregg Court area due to the existence of noise nuisances every weekend the weekend.

1. Vice-Chairperson Castro
  - a) Enforcement of existing laws regarding vehicles with modified exhausts

Vice-Chairperson Castro introduced the item and mentioned his daily observation of a vehicle with a modified exhaust near schools.

2. Committee Member Amador

Discussion held on the concern of the lack of visible road striping on Highway 33; and the status of identifying the individual that committed the recent vandalism at City Hall

3. Code Enforcement
  - a) Monthly update

Chief of Police Andreotti reported on the warnings issued for various issues; the public's voluntary compliance for addressing violations; citations issued; and repairs and improvements that were performed at the animal pound.

4. Police Department
  - a) Monthly update

Chief of Police Andreotti reported on the department's involvement with the homicide that occurred in Firebaugh, and on the parking issues at the Latino Market.

5. Other Business

Nicolas Esquivel with Caltrans stated that they will be proceeding with placing markings and signs at the right-of-way at the Latino Market.

## **ADJOURNMENT**

At the hour of 1:05 p.m., with no more business to be brought before the Committee.

---

Victor Martinez, Chairperson

ATTEST:

---

Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk